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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoicomsg>

Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 12:41 PM

To: Andy Ooi Lee Keong: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc William Go Shaw Chait

Subject: RE: Accident case between SKW558BL (LIBERTY INS ) and YMB763P (UOI INS ) at
inside compound of 12 tuas road

Attachments: SKWS5BEL zip

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Andy,

We will appoint LKK as per requested,

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please arrange to survey at 29 Tanjong Penjuru Singapore 609026.
password: Uoi123

Thank You.

Warrmest Regards

lenny
Cigims Department

DID ;64909 329 Fax : 6 327 3869/72

United Overseas Insurance Limited

Company Registration Number: 197100152-R UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER Any persan receiving this email and any
attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, distlose, distribute or
retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the irtended recipient,
please delete all copies of this email from your computer :‘q.rstem As the integrity of this message cannot be
guaranteed, neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this
email may not necessarily represent the opinion.of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From; Andy Ool Lee Keong [mailto:AndyQuailK@goldbell.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 12:30 PM

To! LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sgs

Ce: Williatm Go Shaw Chan <WilliamGoSC@goldbell.com.sg> .

Subject: RE: Accident case between SKW5588L (LIBERTY INS } and YM8763P (UOI INS | at inside compound of 12 tuas
road

Hi Ms Jenny ,

| would like to choose LKK ALTO for survey the vehicle .

Thank & regards

Andy Ooi Lee Keong | Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd Customer Service Adviser, Motor Claims



DID: +65'E458 9596 | Tel; +65 6458 9596 | Fax: +656458 7172 |
Mobile: +65 8816 2798 | Web: http://www.goldbell.com.sg
Address: Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd (Pandan) Blk K, Pandan Loop Ind. Estate, #01-12 Singapore 128230

From: LEW JENNY [mailto:jennylew@uoi.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 1 December 2017 11:57 AM

To: Andy Ooi Lee Keong <AndyOoilK@goldbell.com.sg>

Cc; William Gp Shaw Chan <WilllamGoSC@geldbell com sg>

Subject: RE: Accident case between SKWS588L (LIBERTY INS ) and YMB763P (UOIINS ) at inside compound of 12 tuas
road

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Andy,
We refer to your email dated 1.12.2017.

Pursuant to the amended Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident (NIMA), we enclose a list of our
Surveyors, for your attention.

I this case, we propose to appoint M/s Express Adjustment Service.

Please revert to the undersigned within two (2) working days whether you have any objections to the appointment
of any of our Surveyars; failing which we shall procéed to carry out the survey of your client's vehicle by our
appainted Survéyors.

Pigase note that we are not responsible for any delay on your part or whatsoever reason.
We reserve all our right In relation to this matter,

Thank You.

Warmest Regards

Jeriny
Claims Department

DI : 6 4509 320 Fax 1 6 327 3869/72

United Ovetseas Insurance Limited

Company Registration Number: 197100152-R UDB EMAIL DISCLAIMER Any person receiving this emall and any
attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, disclose, distribute or
retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system, As the integrity of this message cannot be
guaranteed, neither OB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opirion in this
email may not necessarily represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Andy Ooi Lee Keong [mailto:AndyOoilK @goldbell.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 10:56 AM

Tor LEW IENNY <jennylew@uol.com,sg>

Ce: William Go Shaw Chan <WilliamGoSC@goldbell.com.sg>

Subject: Accident case between SKWS588L (LIBERTY INS | and YM8763p (UOI INS ) at inside compound of 12 tuas
road

Hi Motor claims
Attached is the GIA report for your necessary action.



REMARK : The vehicle is with the owner,
loration in GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD [PENJURU)
28 Tanjong Penjuru Singapore 609026

Best Regards,

Andy Ol Lee Keong | Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd Customer Service Advisor, Motor Claims

DID: +65 6458 9596 | Tel: +65 6458 9596 | Fax: +65 6458 7172 |
‘Moblle: +65 8816 2798 | Web: http.//www.goldbell.com.sg
Address: Goldbell Epgineering Pte Ltd (Pandan) Bik K, Pandan Loop Ind. Estate, #01-12 Singapore 128230



